Meeting: Meeting of the Community Environmental Liaison Committee

Date: September 09, 2004

Time: 6:00 p.m.

Location: Belledune Recreational Center
AGENDA

1. Call to Order

2. Adoption of Agenda

3. Adoption of July 10, 2004 Minutes

4. Correspondence

5. Old Business

6. New Business

7. Additions to the Agenda

8. Next Meeting

e September 09, 2004 at 6:00 pm at the Belledune Recreation Center — meal to be
provided
9. Adjournment

Community Environmental Liaison Committee
August 19, 2004

In attendance:

e June Boulay, Local Citizen & Registered Nurse

e Paul Deveau, Noranda

e Flo Guitard, Vice President of the Belledune Regional Environment Association
Nick Duivenvoorden, Mayor of the Village of Belledune
Robert Savoie, Councillor of the Village of Balmoral
Bernard Lawlor, Agriculture Sector & Local Citizen
Mark Roherty, Local Citizen
David Brader, Bennett Environmental New Brunswick Inc.
Amy Joy Carrier, Bennett Environmental New Brunswick Inc.

Regrets:
e Joe Noel, Local Citizen
Paul-Emile Roy, Local Citizen
Danny Ponn, VP & COO Bennett Environmental Inc.
Fred Albert, Department of Environment and Local Government
Carey Letts, Bennett Environmental Inc.

1. Introduction

e The meeting was called to order at 6:25 PM by Co-chair, David Brader. A light
meal was served before undertaking the business of the meeting.



2. Agenda

The agenda for the meeting was circulated and approved as presented.

3. Adoption of June 10, 2004 Meeting Minutes.

The minutes were circulated electronically in advance of the meeting. Additional
copies were available at the meeting for review. The minutes were approved as
presented.

4. Correspondence

A Letter from the Village of Pointe-Verte in regards to electing a community
representative was read to all.

Amy Joy Carrier received a telephone call from Cleo Hache stating that he will no
longer be attending the C.E.L.C. meetings.

5. Old Business

Mr. Robert Savoie, a councilor for the Village of Balmoral, was contacted and
informed he was accepted as a new member. He was sent a copy of the minutes
from the previous meeting and informed of the time and place of the next
meeting.

Amy Joy Carrier contacted the Local municipalities via telephone to invite
nominations for new members.

6. New Business

David Brader introduced new member Robert Savoie from the Village of
Balmoral to all of the members.

David Brader mentioned that he would like to give presentation to the C.E.L.C.
on a regular basis to keep the members aware of how things are progressing on
site. Members were given the opportunity to ask questions which Mr. Brader
answered accordingly.

David Brader gave a Presentation of the Status of Bennett Environmental New
Brunswick Inc Belledune Project to all of the members.

David Brader read a sample of the next C.E.L.C. flyer to all the members for
approval. Paul Deveau inquired where the Truck Scale will be located. Mr.
Brader responded that it would be located at the entrance to the site.

Bernie Lawlor mentioned that Question # 3 on the flyer, “How do you know for
sure what is in the truck?” was not answered. It was discussed and decided by the
members that a more elaborate answer to this question would be more



appropriate. Flo Guitard inquired if the radiation detectors were sensitive and Mr.
Brader responded that they were.

Paul Deveau inquired about the answer for question # 2, “What happens to the
paperwork once it is checked?” Bernie Lawlor asked if the truck drivers will have
all six copies of the manifest when he reaches the site. David Brader responded
that we will receive four of the copies.

Paul Deveau questioned where the soil will come from for the test drill.

Flo Guitard asked if a HAZMAT team would be called if there would be a soil
spill. Mr. Brader responded that all employees have been trained for hazardous
material spills and an Emergency Response Plan is in place.

Robert Savoie inquired if the numbers for the stack emissions would be available
to the public. Mr. Brader responded that it is something Bennett Environmental
New Brunswick Inc. will look into and that an announcement would have to be
made if the Thermal Relief Valve (TRV) were to open. Mr. Savoie also inquired
what would happen if the stack were to leak. Mr. Brader responded that Bennett
Environmental New Brunswick Inc. would notice changes in the process and it
would be corrected immediately.

Paul Deveau inquired about the soil contracts. Dave Brader stated that Bennett
Environmental New Brunswick Inc. has begun to focus on the Maritimes to
search for soil. Bernie Lawlor inquired if the New Jersey contract was on or off.
Mr. Brader explained how the contracts work and how they are competitive.
Bernie Lawlor inquired when it would be known who the New Jersey contract
would go to. Mr. Brader replied that the Sales teams are working on it and that
they do not want to rely on soil from only one source.

7. Additions to the Agenda

David Brader asked the C.E.L.C. members if they could notify Bennett
Environmental New Brunswick Inc. if they are unable to attend meeting so
alternate arrangements could be made if necessary.

Paul Deveau informed the members that he would be away and unable to attend
the next meeting on September 9, 2004.

8. Next Meeting

September 9, 2004 at 6:00 pm at the Belledune Recreational Center. A light meal
will be served.

9. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 8:00 pm.



	AGENDA

